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My, W, L, J‘hnson’ Jre » T
Assistant Adminigtrater for Administration
General Services Administration

Washingtem, D.C. » K SRR T

Dear Mr, Johnsem,

Your lotter of Deosuber %, whioh adiresses oﬂ,} one of my twe appeals of
Feveuber 10, 1s a kind ef semantics net new % me. In it you redefine “raw materials®
o mesn *woricing papers® enly., I do net believe it is nesessary fer me to send a
distionary with my appeal snd, in the many letters I have seant the goverament sm
this subjeet, there is a suffieiently olear identifisatien ef that which I seek
and believe I am entitled te,

Of this, the mrldng paperi m only part.
The panel itself listed seme of i%s raw materialam.

Howcver, I do nete that after my lotter and befere your snswer, the Attercey
Gemeral responasidle for thi: pemel said ameng the things it previded is swees state-

mentss If T have ne way of lmowing who is truthful, I alse have it spelled cut clearly

that everysne cannet be.

_4And restricting mysslf 4o your vedefinitiom of my request, which is the enly
mmuuldhammttmmuyeudu,lutemmzMruukahleitisvthat
th-reeonldhaveboeuuepechlapamlwhonwrkmuimhmt.ntumpof
... paper absut 1t remainj snd the requirement of the law, as set forth in the Attorney

General's Memorendum on 1%, that agenoles net in posseasaion of what is seught under
it be forwarded to the ageney of parameunt interest, .

In any event, I take it frem this and préwious letters that I have exhausted
all administrative pessibilities. ’
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Sincersly,

S . 4 qn e e T

Harold WeiéMg

o



